Dr. Clifford W. Hesseltine

Northern Utilizstion Reseszixch Dranch
United Stctes leicrtment of Agriculturs
Peoria Falls, I1linois

Dear Dr. Hessoltinet .

I am ~riting you at the instance of Dr. Fobert Q?ittenger at Eli IAlly & Co.
This £all we wre plamming to resune sone exreriments on the geneties of
actinomycetes. 1 bLad carried out a fou experinents with Streptoayces .
griseus a couple of years ageo, but what I could do was limited by the common
failing that on contimed trunsfer the cultures tendod to lose thelr capacity
to sporulates The sporulation is essentizl for the manivulutions of genetie
worke

I anm writing to you in hopes th t you may e able to offer some recommenda-
tions or, even better, some cultnres with more desirable properties. These
would pe in the order of importancet (1) vigorous sporulition which persists
as far as possible on rereated transfer, (2) vigorous, rapid growth on syne .
thetic media preferably at higher temperatures «round 37 degrees if possible,
and (3), least important, distinctive pigrmentation. If you can recommend

any pofrticulur isolites to these urposes, I would apprecizte your counsel.

This work is scheduled to ve contimed by Ir. 3. G. Bradley who will be coming
here this fall on a post=dostoral felloushin. At the rresent time he is at
the Department of Biology at Northwestew!niversity, Ivenston, I1linols. Une
t11 nert Sentember if you couid forwurd any promising cultures directly to
him, he could pet right to them. Meamuiile he is attewting to meke hls own
isolations of cultures tiw:t would be anproprizte, and any tins in this direce
tion would also be ayprecizted.

Dr. Bﬁ.ttenger also supolied ne with some formulas for media which would ene
courage contimued sporul tion. If you have any ret concoctions of your own,
they would also Le appreciuted. '

Yours sincerely,

, Joshua Lederberg
/n Assoc. Professor of Genetics



